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May 19, 1978

C.o. fulton

.50 Box 1121

Eriosia, NM 88210

Re: Dublin State

#1-1 3-17-28
Dublin State
#4-p 3-17-29
Eddy County, NM

Dooer Sir:

Un your Dublin State #1, this office received a Form C-103, sta%ing
your intentions to clean out to total depth and fracture the well,

c¢i.eu October 19, 1976. We approved this on October 20, 1976.
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Youe Dublin State #4 had a Form C-103 filed with this office on March 4,

.

1977 stating you had run 422' of 8 5/8" casing and cemented with 75

swews of cemert. We approved this C-103 on March 8, 1977.
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id you please file all subsequent reports since these reports on
criese two wells as soon as possible.

Sincerely yours,

0 bt ez

Mike B. Williams
0i1 & Gas Inspector



